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820 McAllister Street
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(415) 929-1011
freedomwest@avanath.com HOMES

Thursday, August 28", 2025

NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING:
OPEN TO PUBLIC

This will be a hybrid meeting held in person with Zoom access.

The in-person meeting will be in the Rec Room
at 820 McAllister Street, San Francisco, CA 94102
on Tuesday, September 23", 2025, at 6:00pm.

To Zoom in, register in advance for the webinar:
https://us06web.zoom.us/;/85159506929?pwd=hBlYpaCDP81{5
OhbYvzb6noYhdSMEB.]1

Webinar ID: 851 5950 6929
Passcode: 594019
Phone: +1 669 900 6833

AGENDA: TO BE DETERMINED

Freedom West Homes does not discriminate based on handicapped status in the admission or acce:

ss to, or treatment or employment in, its federally assisted
programs and activities. @
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From: Zoey Zhang

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: sfdoc@sfpl.org

Subject: Notice of Upcoming FWH Board Meeting Open to Public (attached)
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 11:35:33 AM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hi All,

I'm sending this to inform you of our upcoming board meeting open to the public. It will
be hosted at Freedom West Homes Rec Room at 820 McAllister Street, on Tuesday,
September 23, 2025, 6pm-7:30pm.

Please see attached file for the notice to be posted. Let me know if you have any
questions.

Warmly,

Zoey Zhang
Administrative Assistant

Freedom West Homes

820 McAllister St San Francisco CA 94102
D415-929-1011
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